
 

                                                                                                                                      
DATE: May 11, 2018   
 
TO: Chairperson Reed and Members of the Transportation and  
                        Infrastructure Committee 
 
FROM: Sherri K. McIntyre, P.E., Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Traffic Regulations Ordinance 
 
Attached is a listing of TRAFFIC REGULATIONS which the Public Works Department 
initiated nearly 90 days ago. These regulations have undergone a period of test and evaluation 
and the Department is now preparing an Ordinance Request to make these regulations 
permanent. This list includes: 

These regulations consist of various removals and installations of traffic control devices and 
signs. A description of the reasons these changes are recommended accompanies each entry on 
the listing. 
 
In accordance with the Committee request, we are providing you advance information 
concerning the Ordinance we propose to introduce. Within the next few days this Ordinance 
Request will be filed with the City Clerk and appear on the Council Docket. 
 
If you wish additional information or have questions or comments about any of the 
REGULATIONS which we recommend to become permanent, please contact my staff. 
 
                                                                                                 Approved  
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  
 
                                                                                                 Sherri K. McIntyre, P.E. 
                                                                                                 Director of Public Works   
SKM:WS:MK 

 

 
 
                                                              
                             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULATION 

 
ORIGINATION DATE 

 
               No. 64077 through 64100 
               No. 64101 through 64125 
               No. 64126 through 64153 
               No. 64154 through 64160 
               No. 64161 through 64202 
               No. 64203 through 64237 
 
 

October 27, 2017 
December 7, 2017 
December 20, 2017 
February 7, 2018 
March 29, 2018 
March 29, 2018 

 Interdepartmental Communication       
 


